WEC COMMITTEE CA=C

FIA WORLD ENDURANCE
CHAMPIONSHIP

TO: Teams Manufacturers

CATEGORY: Hypercar [ LMGTS3
DECISION N°: WEC_2024 DO08_Hypercar_Tyres_process_Amended

DATE: 08/02/2024 FROM: The WEC Committee

SUBJECT: Segregation and reintroduction of tyres process

APPLICABLE REGULATION
Article 6.5.3 2024 FIA World Endurance Championship Sporting Regulations
DECISION

As per Article 6.5.3 of the FIA World Endurance Championship Sporting Regulations, the WEC Committee will define the
details for the random attribution mechanism and the tyre collection and reintroduction mechanism.

For 29/34 tyres

The Technical Delegates will may randomly assign one set of tyres of each specification to every competitor using the
29/34 tyre layout.

For Le Mans, the Technical Delegates wil may randomly assign two sets of tyres of each specification to every competitor
using the 29/34 tyre layout.

These tyres will have to be used on the first introduction of the specification in qualifying and/or the race.

PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION

This decision comes into effect:
with immediate application
O from:

And is applicable:
until further notice

O for the mentioned event(s) only

Any decision taken by the WEC Committee is not subject to appeal.
http://fiawec.alkamelsystems.com/committe.php
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